

Government and Commercial Organizations in Yemen

Government Contact information

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 1994, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-276-612
967-1-276-545
Fax: 967-1-286-618
Website: www.mofa.gov.ye

Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation

P.O. Box 175, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-250-101
967-1-250-118
Fax: 967-1-250-665
Website: www.mpic-yemen.org

Ministry of Industry and Trade

P.O. Box 22210, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-252-345
Fax: 967-1-251-557
Website: <http://www.moitye.net>
E-mail: info@moitye.net

Ministry of Finance

P.O. Box 190, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-260-361
967-1-274-487
Fax: 967-1-263-040
Website: www.mof.gov.ye

Ministry of Telecommunications and Information Technology

P.O. Box 17045, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-331-802
967-1-331-469
Fax: 967-1-331-473
Website: www.mtit.gov.ye

Ministry of Oil and Minerals

P.O. Box 81, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-202-306
967-1-202-309
Fax: 967-1-202-314
Website: www.mom.gov.ye
E-mail: mom@y.net.ye

Ministry of Electricity

P.O. Box 11422, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-326-191
967-1-326-196
Fax: 967-1-326-214
E-mail: yempec@y.net.ye

Ministry of Public Health and Population

P.O. Box 274160, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-252-193
967-1-252-215
Fax: 967-1-252-247
967-1-1251610
Website: www.moh.gov.ye

Ministry of Human Rights

P.O. Box 16313, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-419-672
Fax: 967-1-419-555
967-1-419-700
Website: www.mhryemen.org

Ministry of Culture and Tourism

P.O. Box 129, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-235-114
967-1-213-092
Fax: 967-1-235-113
967-1-202-767
Website: www.yementourism.com

Ministry of Fisheries

Tel: 967-1-268-583
967-1-268-584
Fax: 967-1-263-182

Ministry of Information

P.O. Box 3040 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-274-009
Fax: 967-1-282-004
Website: www.infoyemen.net
E-mail: Yemen-info@y.net.ye

Ministry of Local Administration

P.O. Box 2198, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-252-532
Fax: 967-1-251-513
967-1-250-626
Website: new.hadhramaut.info

Ministry of Social Affairs and Labor

Tel: 967-1-274-921
967-1-262-809
Fax: 967-1-262-806
967-1-449-670

Ministry of Defense

P.O. Box 1399, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-252-374
Fax: 967-1-252-378

Ministry of Interior

P.O. Box 4991, Sana'a

Tel: 967-1-332-761

Fax: 967-1-327-194

967-1-331-899

Website: <http://www.moi.gov.ye>

Ministry of Legal Affairs

P.O. Box 1192, Sana'a

Tel: 967-1-402-695

967-1-402-213

Fax: 967-1-227-816

Website: www.legalaffairs.gov.ye

E-mail: legal@y.net.ye

Ministry of Civil Service and Pensions

P.O. Box 1992, Sana'a

Tel: 967-1-282-404

967-1-282-405

Fax: 967-1-283-592

Website: www.mocsi-yemen.org

Ministry of Transportation

P.O. Box 2781, Sana'a

Tel: 967-1-260-903

967-1-262-006

Fax: 967-1-260-901

Website: wadi.transport-hadhramaut.info

Ministry of Education

Tel: 967-1-274-548

967-1-279-966

Fax: 967-1-274-555

967-1-274-487

Website: www.moe.gov.ye

Ministry of Youth and Sports

P.O. Box 1424, Sana'a

Tel: 967-1-260-802

967-1-260-803

Fax: 967-1-263-182

Ministry of Awqaf and Guidance

P.O. Box 251, Sana'a

Tel: 967-1-274-157

967-1-274-152

Fax: 967-1-274-175

Ministry of Justice

Tel: 967-1-256-933

Fax: 967-1-222-015

Website: www.moj.gov.ye

E-mail: courts@moj.gov.ye

Ministry of Public Works and Urban Development

P.O. Box 1445, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-262-602
967-1-262-606
Fax: 967-1-262-602
967-1-262-609

Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation

P.O. Box 2805 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-282-966
967-1-282-362
Fax: 967-1-289-509
Website: www.mai-yemen.org

Ministry of Technical Education and Vocational Training

P.O. Box 60, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-202-362
Fax: 967-1-212-016
Website: www.mtevt.org

Ministry of Water and Environment

P.O. Box 19237, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-418-290
967-1-418-291
Fax: 967-1-418-285
967-1-470-802
Website: www.mweye.org
E-mail: mwe@mweye.org

Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research

P.O. Box 11327, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-264-115
967-1-264-116
Fax: 967-1-264-115

The Yemeni Parliament

P.O. Box 623, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-274-961
967-1-272-671
Fax: 967-1-227-816
Website: www.yemenparliament.com
E-mail: parliament.ye@y.net.ye

The Consultative Council

P.O. Box 2261, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-227-814
967-1-227-802
Fax: 967-1-227-816
Website: www.shoora.gov.ye
E-mail: shoora@y.net.ye

Yemen LNG Company

P.O. Box 15347, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-428-040
Fax: 967-1-428-042
Website: www.yemenlng.com
E-mail: info@yemenlng.com

Petroleum Exploration and Production Authority

P.O. Box 7196 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-442-630
Fax: 967-1-441-224
Website: www.pepa.com.ye
E-mail: pepa-expo.com@y.net.ye

Geological Survey and Mineral Resources Board

Tel: 967-1-211-818
Fax: 967-1-217-575
Website: www.ygs mrb.org
E-mail: gsmrb@y.net.ye

General Investment Authority

P.O. Box 19022, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-268-205
Fax: 967-1-262-964
Website: www.giay.org
E-mail: invest@giay.org

Trade Sector - Ministry of Industry and Trade

P.O. Box 22210, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-252-345
Fax: 967-1-251-557
Website: www.tradesector.gov.ye
E-mail: info@tradeSector.gov.ye

Trade Point - Yemen

Tel: 967-1-320-928
Fax: 967-1-336-334
Website: <http://www.tradepoint.org>

Customs Authority

P.O. Box 2466, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-500-464
967-1-260383/6
Fax: 967-1-260-383/4
Website: www.customs.gov.ye
E-mail: customs@customs.gov.ye

Tax Authority

P.O. Box 5710, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-249-815
Fax: 967-1-503-831
Website: www.tax.gov.ye
E-mail: taxauth@y.net.ye

Central Bank of Yemen

P.O. Box 59 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-274-310/18/71
Fax: 967-1-274-360
967-1-274-131
Website: www.centralbank.gov.ye
E-mail: governor@cbyemen.com

Aden Free Zone

P.O. Box 584, Aden
Tel: 967-2-234-484
967-2-234-485
Fax: 967-2-235-637
Website: www.aden-freezone.com
E-mail: adenfz@y.net.ye

Aden Container Terminal

P.O. Box 6116, Aden
Tel: 967-2-383-383
Fax: 967-2-383-388
Website: www.act-yemen.com
E-mail: genmgr@act-yemen.com

Yemen Intellectual Property Organization

P.O. Box 1607 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-235-461
Fax: 967-1-252-348
Website: www.yipo.gov.ye
E-mail: Gdipp@Yemen.net.ye

National Information Center

P.O. Box 19560 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-215-116
967-1-215-117
Fax: 967-1-207-716
Website: www.yemen-nic.com
E-mail: info@yemen-nic.net

Central Statistical Organization

P.O. Box 13434 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-250-618
967-1-250-619
Fax: 967-1-250-664
Website: www.cso-yemen.org
E-mail: csoi@y.net.ye

Yemen Commercial Courts

Tel: 967-1-256-933
Fax: 967-1-222-015
Website: www.qada.gov.ye
E-mail: courts@moj.gov.ye

Yemen Center for Conciliation & Arbitration

P.O. Box : 18463
Tel: 967-1-440-896
Fax: 967-1-441-313
Website: www.ycca-yemen.org
E-mail: Info@ycca-yemen.org

Yemen Standardization, Metrology and Quality Control Organization

P.O. Box 19213 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-202-249
Fax: 967-1-202-249
Website: www.ysmqco.org
E-mail: ysmqco@y.net.ye

Social Fund for Development

P.O. Box 15485 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-449-669
Fax: 967-1-449-670
Website: www.sfd-yemen.org
E-mail: sfd@sfd-yemen.org

The Port of Aden

P.O. Box 1316, Aden
Tel: 967-2-202-666
967-2-202-668
Fax: 967-2-205-805
Website: www.portofaden.com
E-mail: info@portofaden.com

Yemen National Commission for Education, Culture, & Science

Tel: 967-1-214-612
967-1-214-615
Fax: 967-1-214-613
Website: www.yncecs.gov.ye
E-mail: yncecs2@yncecs.gov.ye

Environmental Protection Authority

Tel: 967-1-418-290
967-1-418-291
Fax: 967-1-418-282
967-1-470-802
Website: www.yemenenvironment.org
E-mail: epa@y.net.ye

Yemen Tourism Promotion Board

P.O. Box 5607, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-209-265
Fax: 967-1-209-266
Website: www.yementourism.com
E-mail: ytpb@yementourism.com

Islands Authority

P.O. Box 18720 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-372637
967-1-372673
Fax: 967-1-372671
Website: www.islandsauthority.gov.ye
E-mail: info@islandsauthority.gov.ye

General Authority of Tourism, Yemen

P.O. Box 129, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-252-319
Fax: 967-1-252-316
Website: www.gtda.gov.ye
E-mail: gtda@gtda.gov.ye

Yemen Export Supreme Council

P.O. Box 920 Sana'a
Tel: 967-2-264-309
967-2-264-811
Website: www.yesc.gov.ye
E-mail: info@yesc-ye.org

Socotra Archipelago Conservation and Development Program

Tel: 967-1-425-310
967-9-660-130
Fax: 967-1-425-309
967-9-660-130
Website: www.socotraisland.org

Civil Aviation & Meteorological Authority

P.O. Box 1042, Roy Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-274-717
Fax: 967-1-274-718
Website: www.cama.gov.ye

Maritime Affairs Authority

P.O. Box 19395, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-419-914
967-1-414-412
Fax: 967-1-414-645
Website: www.maa.gov.ye
E-mail: MAA-Headoffice@y.net.ye

Commercial Organizations

Aden Chamber of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 473, Aden
Tel: 967-2-251-104
967-2-255-660
Fax: 967-2-25-5446

Sana'a Chamber of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 195, Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-232-361
Fax: 967-1-232-412
Website: www.scci.com.ye
E-mail: sanaacomyemen@y.net.ye

Taiz Chamber of Commerce

P.O. Box 5029, Taiz
Tel: 967-4-210-580
967-4-210-582
Fax: 967-4-212-335.

Hodeidah Chamber of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 3370, Hodeidah,
Tel: 967-3-217-401
967-1-217-671
Fax: 967-3-211-528
E-mail: hodcci@y.net.ye.

Federation of Yemen Chambers of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 16992 Sana'a
Tel: 967-1-232-445
967-1-232-361
Fax: 967-1-221-765
967-2-251-551
Website: www.fycci.org.ye

Ibb Chamber of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 70004 Ibb
Tel: 967-4-404-868
967-4-40-4277
Fax: 967-4-40-3893

Saadah Chamber of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 2566 Saadah
Tel: 967-51-230-244

Thamar Chamber of Commerce and Industry

P.O. Box 87010 Thamar
Tel: 967-6-501-191
967-6-502-200
Fax: 967-6-50-1191

City Code No.

INFORMATION	CODES	CITY
271115	01	SANAA
282016	02	ADEN
502001	02	LAHJ
532001	02	ALDALI'A
	02	YAFI'A
225073	03	ALHODAIDAH
612598	02	ABYAN
401102	04	IBB
229404	04	TAIZ
522200	05	ATAQ (SHABWA)
612200	05	ALGHADAH (ALMAHRAH)
	05	ALMOKALA
402221	05	SAIU'N
332400	05	ALSHIHER
504473	06	DHAMAR
504470	06	ALBAIDAH
404444	07	ALMIHWEET
72222	07	HAJAH
521006	07	SADAH
642004	63	ALJOUF
6302299	6	MARIB
602222	5	SOCOTRA